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September 15, 2020 
 
 
Mr. Joe Lamanna 
Ready Mix Concrete Company, LLC 
11778 Highway 52 
Ft. Lupton, CO 80621 
 
RE: Bromley Lakes, Permit No. M-1987-049, Incomplete Application for 

Transfer of Permit and Succession of Operators–SO-01 
 
Dear Mr. Lamanna, 
 
On September 9, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form for 
Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Ready Mix Concrete Company, LLC to the 
City of Brighton for Bromley Lakes, Permit M-1987-049. The following items are incomplete for the 
application to be processed:  
 

1. On page 1, the company name of the permittee needs to match what is on file, please update to 
Ready Mix Concrete Company, LLC. 
 

2. On page 6, both options for the designated timeline were chosen, please choose one. 
 

3. On page 9, Notary for Permittee, the company name needs to match the name of the Permittee, 
Ready Mix Concrete Company needs to be changed to Ready Mix Concrete Company, LLC. 

 
Please provide the above documents by November 14, 2020. All completed permit documents are 
required to be submitted for consideration of your Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit and 
Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application may be denied after the 60 day 
submittal request unless an extension to the decision date is requested. If on the decision date, 
November 14, 2020, outstanding adequacy items remain, and no extension request has been received, 
the application may be denied and file terminated. 
 
If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation, 
Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567 
x8114, or by email at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.  
 
Sincerely, 

 

http://mining.state.co.us/


   

 
Patrick Lennberg 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
 
cc: Jared Ebert, DRMS 
 
ec: Joe Lamanna, Ready Mix Concrete, LLC, jlamanna@brannan1.com 
 Brett Sherman, P.E., City of Brighton, bsherman@brightonco.gov 
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